EFiminfer o Ecn MO i iC
Development

Mamailiw UDRanga

Central Government

New Zealand Government

NZGO is the Official Gateway to New Zealand Government. It provides an overview of New Zealand and its government, access to government
services information, as well as government agency contact details.

www.govt.nz

Ministry of Economic Development
The Ministry of Economic Development produces and coordinates policy advice related to economic, regional and industry development.

www.med.govt.nz

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals is part of the Ministry of Economic Development.

Business.govt

Business.govt.nz is the New Zealand government business site. The information and tools on its website are designed specifically for small and
medium-sized businesses, and the people who advise and support them.

Business.govt.nz provides free access to a wide range of resources. It acts as a gateway to government and private sector business information,
news and services.

www.business.govt.nz

Energy and Communications Branch

This group provides policy advice on integration of energy and environment policy, on environment issues from a business perspective, and
the quality of environmental regulation.

www.med.govt.nz

Companies Office

The Companies Office is the government agency responsible for the administration of corporate body registers, including the Companies
Register.

Www.companies.govt.nz



http://www.govt.nz
http://www.med.govt.nz
http://www.business.govt.nz
http://www.med.govt.nz/about-us/organisational-structure/energy-communications
http://www.companies.govt.nz

Ministry for the Environment

Their website includes publication lists and reports that can be downloaded free including recent reports, discussion documents, draft
legislation and the Ministry's newsletter.

www.mfe.govt.nz

Department of Conservation

Their website contains general information about the department including contacts for its offices throughout New Zealand, publications,
policies and plans, licenses and permits. Mining issues are not specifically mentioned.

www.doc.govt.nz

Department of Labour

Their responsibilities include providing information and support about topcis such as sustainable employment, immigration, employment
relations, and workplace health and safety.

www.dol.govt.nz


http://www.mfe.govt.nz
http://www.doc.govt.nz
http://www.dol.govt.nz/index.asp
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